

FW: AG response to the Pre-Election Report

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Apr 2018 10:42:34 -0400
Attachments: 2018Pre-Election_en.pdf (3.28 MB); newsrelease_2018Pre-Election.pdf (163.85 kB)

FYI

From: Smith, Kendall (TBS)
Sent: April 25, 2018 10:41 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS); Rubin, Jack (TBS); Liu, Mary (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Walsh, Laura M. (TBS)
Cc: @TBS-L-Issues and Media; Wagner, Elena (TBS)
Subject: AG response to the Pre-Election Report

Hi all,

Please see attached for the AG's response to the Pre-Election Report as well as the news release that accompanied her response.

We will be sending along transcripts from Question Period as they become available.

Kendall Smith
Senior Issues & Media Advisor | Treasury Board Secretariat
416-325-1374 | kendall.smith@ontario.ca